MEMORANDUM

TO: Town Council
FROM: Building Department
DATE:  8/12/2025
RE: Building Permits Issued by Month
FY 2024-25%

24-Oct 24-Nov Dec-24 Jan-25 25-Feb 25-Mar 25-Apr 25-May 25-Jun 25-Jul 25-Aug 25-Sep Total
Issued 28 33 29 31 29 47 42 31 40 32 342
Value $1,847,210.98| $1,502432.14|  $330,644.02  $461,792.08 $795,556.91| $1,440,706.93 $787,147.59 §745,128.11|  $614,228.85|  $462,538.75 $8,987,386.36
Fees $33,195.49 $34,724.89 $8,804.20 $10,677.26 $23,141.47 $28,984.82 $19,477.54 $17,215.06 $15,478.45 $12,976.85 $204,676.03|
FY 2023-24

23-Oct 23-Nov Dec-23 Jan-24 24-Feb 24-Mar 24-Apr 23-May 23-Jun 23-Jul 23-Aug 23-Sep Total
Issued 38 35 19 39 43 42 38 32 37 44 34 32 433
Value $1,334,554.21 $649,507.68|  $402,376.45| $2,438,716.83 $304,620.17)  $926,169.56| $3,391,463.98 $550,928.92| $1,016,909.06|  $891,046.00] $910,969.92]  $1,548,274.27| $14,365,537.05
Fees $29,468.33 $15,307.28 $13,883.80 $50,738.49 $10,542.47 $21,956.09 $60,743.09 $17,746.37 $25,139.39 $23,175.19]  $20,720.48 $31,034.49 $320,455.47,

**2024 and 2025 values are projected. Since launching MGO January 8th 2024, there is a transitional period in receiving payment. **




